# Kirill Romanov — Head of Project Management Office / Delivery Process Lead



- Russia, Moscow
- 450 000 500 000 RUB/MONTH
- i Полная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Релокация
- ▼ Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-100120



## Навыки

Agile, Asana, Atlassian, Boardmix, Budgeting, ChangeManagement, Communications, DACI, DeliveryManagement, Excel, Integrations, Jira, Kanban, Less, Miro, notion, Planning, PMO, PortfolioManagement, ProgramManagement, ProjectManagement, ResourceManagement, RiskManagement, Roadmaps, SAFe, Scrum, Strategy, TimeManagement, Trello, Wrike.

# Опыт работы

# • Avito, Moscow

May 2022 - present time - Head of Project Management Office | Portfolio Project Management

- Portfolio Project Management plus tactic delivery management
- Program Management and streams alignment, >110 key initiatives aligned
- OKR Planning: building process methodology, restructured communication between 4 Clusters, 39 teams and cut down bureaucratic tax by 75%
- Annual Roadmaps on Vertical level: gates schedule, t2m tracking, built and aligned relationships with >40 Horizontal teams
- Base top-management reporting & governance model, designed and completed at least 10 key portfolio status reports on the company level, 3 reports were automated later
- Regular PMO stuff: 11 project managers directly reported, project syncs, people management, hiring, onboarding, mentoring, performance review: matrix of competencies, calibration, aligned w/ 7 PMOs across Avito

#### Accenture, Moscow

April 2021 - May 2022 - Agile Lead (Scrum Master Manager)

KFC - T&D Transformation project

- Agile Coaching and Agile ways of working leading for >25 leaders CEO-1, CEO-2, SAFe carried out for >250 people
- Recovering and boosting delivery process in Agile teams, 5 teams has been transformed
- · Cross-teams collaboration buildings

#### • Scalio, San Francisco

January 2020 - April 2021 - Director of Project Management

- is responsible for leading the product and project teams, >10 projects, the process and vision, and executing Scalio's PM agile methodologies which drive client projects to success
- Applied 2-weekly sprints by Scrum methodology, implemented Kanban for service teams
- Designed and implemented KPI Dashboard across company by >20 key metrics

#### **OZON.RU, Moscow**

December 2018 - April 2019 - Head of PMO Business Development | Sr. Project Manager

- project management office development in commercial department
- projects sync-up between all BU in terms of goals, resources, and schedule

### ALTPOINT CAPITAL, Moscow/NY/LA

January 2017 - December 2018 - Sr. Project Manager

Leading startups from VC based in NY, USA - Altpoint Ventures, set up Scrum framework:

- 1. Ford Models/Newbook Models Mobile app & Web, Jan'2017-May'2019
- 2. Aces Everything, in production now, iOS app in the AppStore
- 3. Go Fitness, VYTL, Sep'2017 May'2018, freeze, iOS app in the AppStore

# • LAZADA, Moscow/Ho Chi Min/Bangkok

2016 - Mobile Technical Project Manager

• Mobile Apps implementing iOS & Android projects - set up Scrum framework in mobile teams

# • REDMADROBOT, Moscow

2015 - Sr. Project manager, mobile

- Project "Mobile Application iOS "My Perekrestok"
- Project "Mobile Application iOS "M.Video"

## Payment System RURU, Moscow

**2014 - 2015** - Sr. Project manager

- Project "Mobile2ATM" cash out by mobile phone in ATM by ORS payment system
- Project "UnionAPI" universal API for RURU trade mark development

### • First Line Software, Moscow

2012 - 2014 - Project manager => Key Account Project manager

- Federal Tax Service Russia, Major Federal Project "Automated monitoring system NDS-2"
- Project "Incidents" ITIL implementation on the customer business;
- · Project "Contractual activity automation"

# Образование

# MBA Project Management

High School Economic, Moscow 2012-2014

## • Applied Maths, System programming

Saratov State University 2000-2005

•

# Обо мне

Has >17 years experience of running engineering and data-based projects of different levels of complexity and scale and >10 years' experience of practical implementation of Agile methodologies in my teams, MBA Project Management.

My background includes companies such as Accenture, Lazada, Ozon, Altpoint Capital VC, P&G, Tetra Pak, etc.

Extensive practice in agile methodologies, mobile development, and implementing Agile processes: Scrum, Kanban, SAFe, Lean startup - SPC 5.1 Certified